

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 282

2 INTRODUCED BY K. FLYNN

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING REGISTRATION FOR THE SALE OF CERTAIN GRIZZLY
5 BEARS; AMENDING SECTION 87-3-110, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

6

7 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

8

9 **Section 1.** Section 87-3-110, MCA, is amended to read:10 **"87-3-110. Registration for sale of certain grizzly bears.** (1) A person in possession of a lawfully killed
11 grizzly bear ~~or a hide, head, or mount thereof~~ may sell it the intact hide, head, or mount of the grizzly bear if it has
12 been registered with the department in the manner and upon forms provided by the department. The registration
13 form must specifically describe the grizzly bear or the hide, head, or mount ~~thereof~~ of the grizzly bear and must
14 accompany it upon any sale.15 (2) ~~Bears~~ A grizzly bear or parts thereof ~~the hide, head, or mount of a grizzly bear~~ may be registered as
16 follows:17 ~~— (a) Before January 1, 1986, any lawfully killed grizzly bear or part thereof may be registered.~~18 ~~— (b) On or after January 1, 1986, bears lawfully killed in Montana may be registered within 10 days after~~
19 ~~the date of kill, and bears lawfully killed outside Montana may be registered within 3 months after the date of kill~~
20 ~~upon presentation of proof of lawful kill~~ upon presentation to the department of documentation from the jurisdiction
21 in which the grizzly bear was killed that the grizzly bear was lawfully killed.22 (3) Registration under this section does not legalize any prior illegal act, such as the unlawful killing or
23 theft of a grizzly bear or part ~~thereof~~ of a grizzly bear."

24

25 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective on passage and approval.

26

- END -